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March 9, 2016 

Via E-mail and U.S. Mail 

Mr. David Catanach, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Department of Energy, 
Minerals and Natural Resources 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
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Re: Continuance of Case Nos. 15456, 15457, 15458, 15459, 15460, 
and 15461 

Dear Mr. Catanach: 

This letter serves as a request to continue the above-referenced cases to 
the March 31, 2016 docket while the parties work on resolving the matter. We 
have contacted Scott Hall, who is counsel for Mr. Randy Cate with RSC 
Resources, L.P., Guardian Operating Corp. and Cogent Energy, Inc. Mr. Hall 
does not oppose this request. 

Sincerely, 

cc: Scott Hall 
Michael McMillan 

K: \dox\c/ient\90000\967\W2663979.DOCX 

Jennifer L. Bradfute 

505.848.1845 
Fax: 505.848.1882 
Jlb@modrall.com 
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